ak Park Elementary School District 97

260 Madison Oak Park lllinois 60302 ph: 708.524.3000 fax: 708.524.3019 www.op97.org

TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Griff Powell, Interim Superintendent of Schools
Dr. Patricia Wernet, Interim Superintendent of Schools
Jeanne Keane, Senior Director of Buildings & Grounds

FROM: Tawanda Lawrence, Senior Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment
RE: Disposal of Outdated Curriculum
DATE: August 10, 2021

Julian Middle School is looking to dispose of the attached books. These books are no longer
part of the curriculum or in poor condition. The Teaching and Learning Department asks that
the Board of Education approve this request at the September 14, 2021 meeting.



